



Allison L. Thompson, Ph.D.

Clinical Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Outpatient Psychiatry Clinic**

401 Quarry Rd

MC 5722

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 498-9111

Fax (650) 724-9900

Bio

BIO

Dr. Allison Thompson specializes in the treatment of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder, anxiety and depression, and severe mental illness. She has practiced at Stanford since 2008. She has a special interest in the treatment of underrepresented and underserved populations, such as people of color.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Clinical Psychology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2022- present)
- Associate Division Chief for Ambulatory Psychology Services, Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2021-present)
- Co-Associate Director of Clinical Training, PGSP-Stanford Psy.D. Consortium, (2013- present)
- Practicum Co-Coordinator, PGSP-Stanford Psy.D. Consortium, (2011-2022)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship: Stanford University School of Medicine: Clinical Psychology Post-Doctoral Fellowship (2010) CA
- Internship: VA Northern California Health Care System (2008) CA
- PhD Training: Northwestern University (2008) IL

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Amygdala and Insula Connectivity Changes Following Psychotherapy for Posttraumatic Stress Disorder: A Randomized Clinical Trial.** *Biological psychiatry*

Fonzo, G. A., Goodkind, M. S., Oathes, D. J., Zaiko, Y. V., Harvey, M., Peng, K. K., Weiss, M. E., Thompson, A. L., Zack, S. E., Lindley, S. E., Arnow, B. A., Jo, B., Rothbaum, et al
2020

- **Intrinsic Brain Connectivity Moderators of Psychotherapy Response and Changes in PTSD: A Combined Connectomic, Network Level, and Seeded Connectivity Approach**
Fonzo, G., Goodkind, M., Oathes, D., Zaiko, Y., Harvey, M., Peng, K., Weiss, E., Thompson, A., Zack, S., Rothbaum, B., Etkin, A.
ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2019: S111–S112
- **Using fMRI connectivity to define a treatment-resistant form of post-traumatic stress disorder** *SCIENCE TRANSLATIONAL MEDICINE*
Etkin, A., Maron-Katz, A., Wu, W., Fonzo, G. A., Huemer, J., Vertes, P. E., Patenaude, B., Richiardi, J., Goodkind, M. S., Keller, C. J., Ramos-Cejudo, J., Zaiko, Y., Peng, et al
2019; 11 (486)
- **Using fMRI connectivity to define a treatment-resistant form of post-traumatic stress disorder.** *Science translational medicine*
Etkin, A., Maron-Katz, A., Wu, W., Fonzo, G. A., Huemer, J., Vertes, P. E., Patenaude, B., Richiardi, J., Goodkind, M. S., Keller, C. J., Ramos-Cejudo, J., Zaiko, Y. V., Peng, et al
2019; 11 (486)
- **Mood and Anxiety Disorders** *STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH: A GUIDE FOR PSYCHIATRISTS, PSYCHOLOGISTS, AND LEADERS SERVING IN HIGHER EDUCATION*
Thompson, A. L., Ryu, D., Roberts, L. W.
2018: 185-195
- **Students of Color** *STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH: A GUIDE FOR PSYCHIATRISTS, PSYCHOLOGISTS, AND LEADERS SERVING IN HIGHER EDUCATION*
Ryu, D., Thompson, A. L., Roberts, L. W.
2018: 399-409
- **PTSD Psychotherapy Outcome Predicted by Brain Activation During Emotional Reactivity and Regulation** *AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRY*
Fonzo, G. A., Goodkind, M. S., Oathes, D. J., Zaiko, Y. V., Harvey, M., Peng, K. K., Weiss, M., Thompson, A. L., Zack, S. E., Lindley, S. E., Arnow, B. A., Jo, B., Gross, et al
2017; 174 (12): 1163–74
- **Selective Effects of Psychotherapy on Frontopolar Cortical Function in PTSD.** *The American journal of psychiatry*
Fonzo, G. A., Goodkind, M. S., Oathes, D. J., Zaiko, Y. V., Harvey, M., Peng, K. K., Weiss, M. E., Thompson, A. L., Zack, S. E., Mills-Finnerty, C. E., Rosenberg, B. M., Edelstein, R., Wright, et al
2017; 174 (12): 1175-1184
- **PTSD Psychotherapy Outcome Predicted by Brain Activation During Emotional Reactivity and Regulation.** *The American journal of psychiatry*
Fonzo, G. A., Goodkind, M. S., Oathes, D. J., Zaiko, Y. V., Harvey, M., Peng, K. K., Weiss, M. E., Thompson, A. L., Zack, S. E., Lindley, S. E., Arnow, B. A., Jo, B., Gross, et al
2017; 174 (12): 1163-1174
- **Selective Effects of Psychotherapy on Frontopolar Cortical Function in PTSD** *AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRY*
Fonzo, G. A., Goodkind, M. S., Oathes, D. J., Zaiko, Y. V., Harvey, M., Peng, K. K., Weiss, M., Thompson, A. L., Zack, S. E., Mills-Finnerty, C. E., Rosenberg, B. M., Edelstein, R., Wright, et al
2017; 174 (12): 1175–84
- **Reorganization of Resting Connectivity Patterns Following Psychotherapy for Posttraumatic Stress Disorder**
Fonzo, G., Goodkind, M., Oathes, D., Zaiko, Y., Harvey, M., Peng, K., Weiss, E., Thompson, A., Zack, S., Mills-Finnerty, C., Rosenberg, B., Edelstein, R., Wright, et al
NATURE PUBLISHING GROUP.2017: S122–S123
- **The Effects of Psychotherapy on Amygdalar Subregional Functional Connectivity in PTSD**
Fonzo, G., Goodkind, M., Oathes, D., Zaiko, Y., Harvey, M., Peng, K., Weiss, E., Thompson, A., Zack, S., Mills-Finnerty, C., Rosenberg, B., Edelstein, R., Wright, et al
ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2017: S236–S237
- **Brain Mechanisms and Predictors of Response to Prolonged Exposure Therapy in PTSD**
Fonzo, G., Goodkind, M., Oathes, D., Zaiko, Y., Harvey, M., Peng, K., Weiss, E., Mills-Finnerty, C., Thompson, A., Zack, S., Lindley, S., Arnow, B., Jo, et al
NATURE PUBLISHING GROUP.2016: S291–S292

- **Neural Mechanisms of Psychotherapy for PTSD: Emotional Reactivity and Regulation**

Fonzo, G., Goodkind, M., Oathes, D., Zaiko, Y., Harvey, M., Peng, K., Weiss, E., Thompson, A., Zack, S., Arnow, B., Rothbaum, B., Etkin, A.
NATURE PUBLISHING GROUP.2015: S278–S279

- **Mobile phone text messaging to promote healthy behaviors and weight loss maintenance: a feasibility study** *HEALTH INFORMATICS JOURNAL*

Gerber, B. S., Stolley, M. R., Thompson, A. L., Sharp, L. K., Fitzgibbon, M. L.
2009; 15 (1): 17-25